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October 7, 2020 

 
Mr. Jim Ellis 

Corporation of the Township of Southgate 

RR #1, 185667 Grey Road 9 

Dundalk, ON, N0C 1B0 

 

Via email: JEllis@southgate.ca 
 

 

Dear Mr. Ellis,  

 

Re:  Proton Landfill Site, 2018/2019 Annual Report  

 MOE File: SI GR SO C15 610 

 

Further to my letter to you dated June 26, 2020, containing groundwater comments for the 

Proton Landfill 2018/2019 Monitoring Report, our regional surface water specialist has reviewed 

the surface water aspects of the monitoring report and agrees with the conclusion on page 18 of 

the report that there is no evidence of impacts to the tributary downstream of the site. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact the undersigned at (519) 374-

1388. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 
 
Ian Mitchell 

District Engineer 

Owen Sound District 

 

cc. Alison Munro MECP, London 

 MD Nelson, GM BluePlan, Owen Sound, matthew.nelson@gmblueplan.ca 

 Lisa Hines, MECP, Owen Sound 
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